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OXFORDSHIRE ARCHAEOLOGICAL SOCIETY
LIST AND INDEX OF REPORTS AND TRANSACTIONS, 1854-39

The publications of the Oxfordshire Archaeologicaici®ty are a somewhat confusing
series, inconsistently named BReportsor Transactions often unnumbered, and varying
between slim pamphlets and full volumes. Happilig thibliographic fog was cleared in
1949 when the 87Report included a full listing of the contents mvious publications
(perhaps by Howard Colvin), that forms the basishef present list. A separate index was
printed after 1957. Unfortunately, the revived iBocwas not to last for long, and while the
next five Reportswere published i©xoniensiathe 92¢in 1957 was the last. The Society’s
minute books continue to 1971 until it amalgamateith the Oxford (subsequently
Oxfordshire) Architectural and Historical Society1971-2.

This document contains

0] a scanned text of the 1949 list (extended to 19%i)h a note of the Society’s
records in the Bodleian Library, and

(ii) a copy of the 1957 index
Julian Munby,OAHS Librarian and Archivist, February 2020

Rules and List of Members, 1853.
First Report, 1854; pp. 7.

Transactions, 1853-5; Roman Remains near Banains from Evenley; Civil War and Siege
of Banbury; Execution of CharlésCamp at Madmarston and its Ancient Town; Coins
found at Madmarston; Rollright Stones; Cold Norsiory; Paving Tiles, a
monumentarium; Parish Registers; pp. 121, withrigtavings.

Report, 1856-7; Notes on Excursions; pp. 16.

Papers, 6th February, 1857; Early Earthworks; Ggotd Banbury; pp. 8.

Transactions, 1857-8. Alchester; Parochial Pbudations; pp. 24; 3 engravings.

Alchester, in a separate paper; pp. 16.

Report, 1857-8, and papers on Cotteslowc; @mnds7.

Report, 1860-1; Notes from Rawlinson MSS. ratato Banbury; pp. 26.

Report, 1865; Notes on Bleddington, Iccombwstm-the-Wold, Daylesford, and Kingham; pp. 9.
Report, 1867; Notes on Hook Norton, Swalcliffadmarton, Broughton, and Wroxton; pp. 27.
Report, 1870; Notes on Shipton-under-Wychw&@wdnbrook, Asthall, and Burford; pp. 27.

. Report, 1871; Notes on Ducklington, Coketho&ianlake, Yelford, and Bampton; pp. 53.
. Transactions, 1874; Chinnor; pp. 21.

Transactions, 1875; Great Tew and South Newingtp. 50.
Transactions, 1878; Deddington; pp. 46.

Transactions, 1879; Cropredy; pp. 56; 1 engravi

Transactions, 1880; Index to the Parish RagisteDucklington; pp. 70.

. Transactions, 1882; Fritwell, Part Ecclesiastical; pp. 19; 2 engravings.

Fritwell, Partl., Manorial; pp. 19.
Fritwell, Partll., Miscellaneous; pp. 12; 1 engraving.

Report, 1885; Notes on Fairford, Quenning@uwin St. Aldwyn, Hatherop, East Leach,
Broughton Poggs, Little Faringdon, and Langford; J1 4 engravings.
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Report, 1886; Notes on Adwell, South Westonylreor, Stokenchurch, Ibstone, and Aston
Rowant; pp. 14; 2 engravings.

Transactions, 1887; Souldern; pp. 36.
Report, 1887; Notes on Swalcliffe, Brailes, @bom Wynyates; pp. 8; @ngravings.

Report, 1888-9; Notes on Pangbourne, Whitchiahdwick, Mapledurham, Caversham,
Dorchester, Grey’s Court, and Rotherfield Greys; 23 3 engravings.

Transactions, 1890; the Hundreds of Chilter@xfordshire; pp. 20; map.

Report, 1890; Notes on The Blowing Stone, Bidy Camp, Wayland Smith’s Cave,
Uffington, and Sparsholt; Exchequer Receipt, foum@ardington Church; Inventory of
Church Plate in the Deanery of Witney; pp.34; 2raniggs.

Transactions, 1892; Descent of the Manorsmwdiand Haseley; pp. 24.

Report, 1891; Notes on Ducklington, Witney, Miar Lovell, and Burford; pp. 22; 3 photos; 2
engravings.

Report, 1892; Notes on Wardington, Byfield, Blay, and Canon’s Ashby; pp. 24; 2 engravings.

Transactions, 1893; Checkenden; pp. 47.

Transactions, 1894; Inventory of the Church Platté Deanery of Woodstock; pp. 34; 2 plates.

Transactions, 1894; Caversham; pp. 54.

Report, 1893; Notes on Caversfield, Fringfdnlsmore, Souldern, Aynho, Nuneham,
Abingdon, and Iffley; Caversfield Church; pp. 23g1gravings.
Transactions, 1896; Inventory of the Churctd?bf the Deanery of Oxford; pp. 45; 4 plates.

Report, 1895-6; Catalogue of Books, Pamphgats,belonging to the Society; Notes on Great
Milton, Great Haseley, Watlington, and Shirburn @&gdortrait of Erasmus at Shirburn
Castle; Recess in Chancel in Great Milton Churgh;26; 3 plates.

Transactions, 1898; Additional Notices of Cleeuden Rectory (see also no. 30); pp. 11.

Report, 1897 and 1898; Somerton Church; pfilrasmus at Somerton Rectory; Wayside,
Churchyard, and Market Crosses; Dolmens at Ens&mepp. 51; 4 plates.

Report, 1899; Fyfield Manor; Church of St. INitas, Abingdon; Pusey and Boarstall ‘Charter
Horns’; Epitaphs in Pusey Church; Buckland Chuf@bnsecration Crosses in Churches; pp.
31; 4 engravings.

Transactions, 1899; Bolney Church and Manud,@her Lands of Walter Giffard; pp. 15.

Transactions, 1900; Otmoor (with notes onigtgop. 16.

Report, 1900; Notes on Beckley, Studley Priory, i@ba-on-Otmoor, Islip, and Woodeaton;

Juxon’s Rectory, Somerton; Rood Screen at Charlturderous Affray near Stonor in 1535;
pp. 24; 2 engravings.

Transactions, 1901; Nuffield; pp. 20.

Transactions, 1903; History of Black Bourtop; p23.

Report, 1901; Notes on Broughton Castle, VnoxXtbbey, and Shotteswell Church; some
reminiscences of John Dunkin; Culham Sanctuary2Bp2 engravings.

Report, 1902; Notes on Wallingford and Ewelmgmpanum and Rood Screen at Somerton
Church; Juxon Coat of Arms (glass) at Somertondgcta Watlington Court Roll of 15th
Century; Recovery of missing portion of Merton BarRegisters; Oxfordshire preparations
for the Prince of Orange; pp. 3®engravings.

Report, 1903; Church Dedications and Anciergt@us in the Deaneries of Islip and Bicester;
Restoration of Fritwell Church in 1864; pp. 45;®yavings.

Report, 1904; Notes on Minster Lovell, Asth8llyinbrook, Widford, and Burford; Church
Dedication and Ancient Customs in the Deanerie&/obdstock, Deddington, and Witney;
pp. 53; 3 engravings.

Transactions, 1906; Notes on Swincomb; pp. 13.
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Report, 1905; Notes on Chipping Norton, Li@lempton, Moreton-in-Marsh, and Rollright
Stones; Church Dedications and Ancient Customidriteaneries of Chipping Norton,
Cuddesdon, and Oxford; Reindeer Inn, Banbury; gp23ngravings.

Further Transactions, 1906; Seven Somertont@&alis; pp. 27.

. Transactions, 1907; Charlton-on-Otmoor Open Figdgs;10; folding map.
52.

Report, 1906; John Milton and Foresthill; ChuBedications and Ancient Customs in the
Deaneries of Aston and Henley; Assize Bread in @idbire in the 19th Century; pp. 26; 2
engravings.

Report, 1907; Wigginton Church; South NewingBlturch and frescoes; the Open Fields of
Fritwell; Vicar's School at Bicester in 17th Centupp. 33; 2 engravings.

Report, 1908; Watlington Town Hall; Open Fietd€xfordshire; pp. 31; 3 engravings.

Report, 1909; a Charter of Dorchester AbbegrBIDeath at Witney; Barantyne Pedigree and
Note onOxfordshireWills at Lincoln; pp.33.

Report, 1910; an Oxfordshire Benefice; Three&s of Bladon; Some Oxfordshire Surveys of
1387; Romano-British Site at Astrop, King’'s Suttpp; 33.

Report, 1911; Romano-British Site at Astromd<$ Sutton; Words and Sayings from a Mid-
Oxon Parish; Tackley in the 16th and 17th Centupps76; 2 engravings.

Report, 1912; Battle of Edgehill; Clergy oéttWoodstock Deanery and the Settlement of 1559;
Old Method of Annual Division of Common Land at Blam; Neolithic Pottery from
Buston Farm, Astrop; pp. 41; 2 plates.

Report, 1913; Management of Open Fields; Geat# of the Oxford Clergy, 1593; pp. 51.

Report, 1914, Clergy of the Deaneries of Witard Bicester during the Settlement of 1559 and
afterwards; pp. 67.

Report, 1915; In Memariam, the Earl of Jermeg Mr. Adolphus Ballard; Index to the Society’s
Publications, 1853-1915; pp. 26.

Report, 1916; Obituary, W. D. Macray; Clerdyte Deaneries of ChippingNorton and
Deddington and the Peculiars of Banbury and Cropdeding the Settlement of 1559 and
afterwards; pp. 86.

Report, 1917; Woodeaton Manor; pp. 28; 4 platep, and pedigree.

Report, 1918; Clergy of the Deaneries of Healeg Aston and of the Peculiar of Dorchester
during the Settlement of 1559 and afterwards; Bp. 6

Report, 1919; Clergy of the Deanery of Oxfand af the Peculiar of Newington with Britewell
at the time of the Settlement of 1559 and aftersigog. 37.

Report, 1920; Clergy of the Deanery of Cuddaszhd the Peculiars of Langford, Thame and
Great Milton during the Settlement of 1559 andrafteds; pp. 48.

Report for 1921 and 1922; History of Watlingtpp. 29.

Report, 1923; Three tt6Century Wills (Bishop King, Bishop Coren, or Curwémchdeacon
Walter Wright); pp. 14.

Report, 1924; Recusants in Oxfordshire, 168831 pp. 71.

Report, 1925; Churchwardens’ Presentments,; 1§2015.

Report, 1926; The Rollright Stones; pp. 25.

Report, 1927; Parish Church of Woodstock anBgisode of the Civil War; pp. 13.
Report, 1928; Manor of Headington; pp. 58.

Report, 1929; Romano-British Settlement neaxBhm; Heraldry in Oxfordshire Churches; pp.
36; 1 plate.

Report, 1930; Marston Church; Visitation of @Gxfshire in 1540; Barony of Coggs; Coggs
Priory; Dispossessed Religious of Oxfordshire;9ip.

Report, 1931; Notes on Byfield, Fawsley, Canasisby, Deddington; Old Ruined Church at
Bixbrand, Oxon.; St. Mary’s College in Oxford foustin Canons; pp. 41; 2 plates.
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Report, 1932; Notes on Claydon, Hillesden, Bugtkam (Latin School); pp. 10.
Transactions, 1938hurchwardens’ Accounts of St. Michael’'s Churchfa@k pp. xxiii + 292.

Report, 1933; Notes on Beckley, Croughton,byrKirtlington, Woodeaton; Culham Parish
Register; pp. 19.

Report, 1934; Notes on Little Woolford, CompWignyates, Brailes, Tredington, Barcheston;
Crypt of St. Peter’s-in-the-East, Oxford; ShrineSof Edburg (Stanton Harcourt); pp. 22; 7
plates.

Report, 1935; Notes on Faringdon, Great Cdx@eleshill, Kelmscott, Langford; North
Hinksey and the Willis Family; Manor of Taynton;.[%86; 2 plates.

Report, 1936; Notes on East Hendred, ChildZeynpton Beauchamp, Ashdown, Swan-marks
of Oxfordshire and Buckinghamshire; John Thorlebfpping Norton; Versions of the
Mummers’ Play; pp. 51.

Report, 1937; Notes on Stone, Long Crendontwéd House, Aylesbury, Thame; Wall-
paintings in Shorthampton Church; Lovel Tomb at 84ém Lovell; Brasses to Canons of
Windsor; Excavations at Chesterton Lane, Alchegier36; 11 plates.

Report, 1938; Notes on Upton, Horley, Hortomldeton Cheney; Medieval Domestic
Architecture in Oxfordshire (13th Century); RecBigcoveries (Tackley, Newington,
Rotherfield Greys, Sandford Ferry, North Aston);dda’s Marks in Oxfordshire and the
Cotswolds; Castle Hill, Swerford; pp. 53; 6 plates.

Report, 1939; Medieval Domestic Architectur@®ixfordshire (14th Century); pp. 11; 1 plate.
Report, 1940; Medieval Domestic Architectur®ixfordshire (15th Century); p. 7; 5 plates.

Report, 1949 (new quarto format); Editorials€a The Standlake Iron Age Sword; Colvin -
The Rebuilding of Woodstock Church Tower (1770-)78®tes and news; Proceedings
1948-9, accounts; Oxon Arch Soc List of Reports Brahsactions [this list ##1-86]

Report 1950-53 [appears in Oxoniensia 17/182),255-69.]; Editorial on agreement with
OAHS on affiliation; Parkes - Oxon Arch Soc 185&39Archaeological notes; Lattey -
Field-names of Enstone and Little Tew; Proceedirjs0-1953.

Report 1954 [appears in Oxoniensia 19 (19525;30]; Harden - Scheduled Monuments in
Oxon; Archaeological Notes; Proceedings, 1954.

Report 1955 [appears in Oxoniensia 20 (1998);5]; Proceedings, 1955.
Report 1956 [appears in Oxoniensia 21 (1956R]9Proceedings, 1956.
Report 1957 [appears in Oxoniensia 22 (19510;20]; Proceedings, 1957.

The Society’s Minute Books (see notedroniensiab2 (1997), 322-3).

1869-1908 Bodl. MS. Eng. d.2917

1909-1965 Bodl. MS. Top Oxon. d.659 (SC 55140)
1965-1971 Bodl. MS. Top Oxon. d.660 (SC 55141)
(1904-1972 Misc. papers, MS Top. Oxon. d.661 §5C42)

In 1949 the majority of the Society’s publicatiomsre still in print (at prices noted on the list)
and were obtainable from the then Hon. Secretary, Rattey, of Church Enstone, Oxon.






SUBJECTS

An index to earlier volumes appeared in Report 61, 1916, pp. 255-266.

ABINGDON, Abbey and Friends of Abingdon, Rep. 1949, pp. 21-2.

ALCHESTER, Trans. 1857-8. Excavations at Chesterton Lane, 1937, Rep. 1937,
pp. 23-39.

AMBROSDEN, Wall-painting in Church, Rep. 1950-53, pp. 263-4.

ASHDOWN PARK, BERKSHIRE, Described, Rep. 1936, pp. 95-6.

ASTON, Clergy of the Deaneries in 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1918, pp. 127-9,
154-81.

ASTON, NORTH, Donor of the Pulpit at, Rep. 1938, pp. 65-6.

ASTON ROWANT, Visited and Church described, Rep. 1886, p. 9.

ASTROP, NORTHANTS, Romano-British Site, Rep. 1910, p. 35; 1911, p. 12.
Neolithic pottery at Burton Farm, Rep. 1912, p. 114.

AUSTIN CANONS, St. Mary’s College in Oxford for, Rep. 1931, pp. 367-91.

AYLESBURY, Described, 1937, pp. 5-6.

AYNHO, NORTHAMPTONSHIRE, Park, 1933, p. 16.

BANBURY, Siege of, Trans. 1853, p. 26. Epitaphs in the Church in XVIII Cent.
and notes on Town from Rawlinson MSS., Trans. 1860-61. Catalogue of
Antiquities presented to the Society, 1853-5, p. 10. Notes on the Globe Room
at the Reindeer Inn, Rep. 1905, p. 26. Peculiars of, during the Settlement of
1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1916, pp. 15-17, 76-81.

BARANTYNE, Family of, Rep. 1909, p. 30.

BARCHESTON, Church described, Rep. 1934, p. 36.

BECKLEY, Visited and Church described, Rep. 1933, p. 15. Wall-paintings in
Church, Ibid., p. 18.

BICESTER, The Vicar’s School in XVII Cent. and Catalogue of Books then exist-
ing, Rep. 1907, p. 23. The Clergy of the Deanery in 1559, Rep. 1914, p. 203.

BIXBRAND, Old Ruined Church at, Rep. 1931, pp. 364-6.

BLACK BOURTON, History of the Parish, Trans. No. 43, p. 123.

BLADON, Three Surveys, Rep. 1910, p. 20.

BLOXHAM, Romano-British Settlement near, Rep. 1929, pp. 229-32. Consecra-
tion Crosses in Church, Rep. 1899, p. 27. Method of Annual Division of
Common Land, Rep. 1912, p. 111.

BOARSTALL, BUCKS, The Horn described, Rep. 1899, p. 30.

BOLNEY, Notes on Church and Manor, Trans. 1912.

BRAILES, WARWICKSHIRE, Church described, 1934, p. 35.

BROUGHTON CASTLE, Church and Castle described, Rep. 1901, p. 10.

BUCKINGHAM, Architectural Notes on Royal Latin School, 1939, p. 10.

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, Swan-marks of Oxfordshire and, Rep. 1936, pp. 97-132.

BUCKLAND, BERKS, Church and House visited, Rep. 1899, p. 22.

BURFORD, Church, Priory, etc., Rep. 1891, p. 14.

BYFIELD, Architectural Notes on Church, 1931, pp. 359-60.

CANONS ASHBY, Northants, House and Church described, Rep. 1892. Archi-
tectural Notes on, 1931, pp. 361-3.

CARSWELL, Berks, Manor House visited, Rep. 1899, p. 23.

CAVERSFIELD, Visited and Church described, Rep. 1893.

CAVERSHAM, Historical Notice, Rep. 1888, p. 19; Trans. 1894.

CHARLES I, EXECUTION OF, Trans. 1853, p. 37. Chair at Cottage Hospital,
Moreton-in-Marsh (now at S. Kensington), Rep. 1905, p. 10.




Two

CHARLTON, The Rood-Screen and Garland, Rep. 1903, p. 17. Christmas Mum-
mers, 1903, p. 29. Notes on Endowment of Benefice, Rep. 1910, p. 13.

CHECKENDON, Notes, Manorial and Ecclesiastical, Trans. 1893 and 1898.

CHILTERN HUNDREDS, Historical Account with Maps, Trans. 1890.

CHINNOR, History, Trans. 1874-5.

CHIPPING NORTON, Church described, Rep. 1905, p. 8. Clergy of the Deanery
of, 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1916, pp. 15-44.

CHURCHWARDEN’S PRESENTMENTS, 1520, Rep. 1925, pp. 75-117.

CLAYDON MIDDLE, House and Church visited, Rep. 1932. Architectural Notes,
Ibid., pp. 6-8.

COGGES, Barony of, Rep. 1930, pp. 309-20. Priory, Ibid., pp. 321-5.

COLD NORTON PRIORY, Trans. 1853, p. 75.

COLESHILL HOUSE, Described, 1935, pp. 60-1.

COMPTON BEAUCHAMP, Rep. 1936, pp. 94-5.

COMPTON WYNYATES, Warwickshire, House described, 1934, pp. 34-5.

COREM, HUGH, Archbishop of Dublin, Will of, Rep. 1923, pp. 323, 327-9.

COTSWOLDS, Mason’s Marks in Oxfordshire and, Rep. 1938, pp. 69-83.

COXWELL, GREAT, Barn described, 1935, p. 60.

CRENDON, LONG, Court House and Manor described, 1937, pp. 3-5.

CROPREDY, Historical Notices, Trans. 1880. Peculiars of Banbury and Cropredy
during the Settlement of 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1916, pp. 15-17, 76-86.

CROUGHTON, Visited and Church described, Rep. 1933, pp. 15-16. Wall-
paintings in Church, Ibid., pp. 19-20.

CUDDESDON, Clergy and Deanery of, 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1920, pp. 242-80.

CULHAM, The Sanctuary there, Rep. 1901, p. 25. The Parish Register, Rep. 1933,
pp- 22-8.

DEDDINGTON, Historical and Descriptive Notices, Trans. 1879. Clergy of the
Deanery, 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1916, pp. 15-17, 45-76. Architectural
Notes on Church and Castle, 1931, pp. 363—4. Excavation of Castle, Rep. 1949,
p- 15.

DORCHESTER, Church visited and described, Rep. 1897, p. 14. A Charter of the
Abbey, AD. 163, Rep. 1909, p. 11. Peculiar of, during the Settlement of 1559
and afterwards, Rep. 1918, pp. 127-9, 182-9. Excavations at, Rep. 1949, p. 15.
Abbey Church Restoration Fund, Rep. 1949, pp. 22-3. Early Roman Habita-
tion, Site at, Rep. 1950-3, p. 261.

DUCKLINGTON, Index to Parish Registers, Trans. 1881.

EDGEHILL, Account of Battle, Rep. 1912, p. 84.

ENSTONE, Hoar-Stone visited, Rep. 1923 and 1927. Field names of Parish, Rep.
1950-3, pp. 265-6.

ERASMUS, Deriderius. Portrait at Shirburn Castle and at Somerton, Rep. 1896,
p. 27.

EVENLEY, Northants. Coins at, Trans. 1853, p. 15.

EYNSHAM, Old Manor House at, Rep. 1954, pp. 146-8.

FARINGDON, Berkshire, Described, 1935, p. 59.

FAWSLEY, Architectural Notes on House and Church, 1931, p. 361.

FRITWELL, Restoration of Church in 1864-5, Rep., p. 12. History, Trans. 1834-9.
The Open Fields, Rep. 1907, p. 17.

FYFIELD, Berkshire. Description of Church, Manor House and Village, Rep.
1899, p. 18.

HARTWELL HOUSE, Described, 1937, pp. 4-5.

HASELEY, GREAT, Descent of the Manors of Pirton and Haseley, Trans. 1892.

HEADINGTON, Manor of, Rep. 1928, pp. 162-216.

HENDRED, EAST, Berkshire, Described, 1936, p. 93.

HENLEY, Clergy of the Deanery of, 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1918, pp. 127-54.
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HERALDRY IN OXFORDSHIRE CHURCHES, Selections from Notes on the,
Rep. 1929, pp. 233-52.

HILLESDON CHURCH, Architectural Notes on, 1932, pp. 8-9.

HINKSEY, NORTH, AND THE WILLIS FAMILY, Report, 1935, pp. 63-73.

HORLEY CHURCH, Visited and Described, Rep. 1938, pp. 434.

HORNTON CHURCH, Visited and Described, Rep. 1938, p. 44.

IRON AGE SWORD, STANDLAKE, Rep. 1949, pp. 7-8.

JUXON, ARCHBISHOP WILLIAM, Notes on Arms, Rep. 1902, p. 20. Manor
House at Little Compton, Rep. 1905, p. 9.

KELMSCOTT HOUSE, Described, 1935, pp. 61-2.

KIDLINGTON, Excavations at, Rep. 1949, pp. 15-16.

KING, ROBERT, Bishop of Oxford, Will of, Rep. 1923, pp. 323-6.

KIRTLINGTON, Park described, 1933, p. 16. Wall-paintings in Church, Ibid.,
p. 20.

LANGFORD, Visited and Church Described, Rep. 1885. Peculiar of, during the
Settlement of 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1920, pp. 242-3, 288-9. Church
Described, Ibid., p. 62.

LEIGH, NORTH, Church described, Rep. 1908, p. 9. Roman Villa, Ibid., p. 10.

LEWKNOR, Description, Rep. 1886.

LOVEL TOMB AT MINSTER, Rep. 1937, pp. 13-20.

MADMARSTON CAMP AND ITS ANCIENT TOWN. Trans. 1853, p. 51.

MAPLEDURHAM, Description of House and Church, Rep. 1888, p. 15.

MARSTON CHURCH, Rep. 1930, pp. 263-87.

MASONS’ MARKS IN OXFORDSHIRE AND THE COTSWOLDS, Rep. 1938,
pp. 69-83.

MEDIAEVAL DOMESTIC ARCHITECTURE IN OXFORDSHIRE, Rep. 1938,
pp. 45-55; Rep. 1939, pp. 97-105; Rep. 1940, pp. 3-17.

MERTON, Account of Parish Registers, Rep. 1902, p. 23.

MIDDLETON CHENEY CHURCH, Visited and described, Rep. 1938, p. 44.
Middleton Park, Visited, Rep. 1898, p. 17.

MILTON, GREAT, Peculiar of, during the Settlement of 1559 and afterwards,
Rep. 1920, pp. 242-3, 286-8.

MILTON, JOHN and FOREST HILL, Rep. 1906.

MINSTER LOVEL, Lovel Tomb at, Rep. 1937, pp. 13-20. Visited and Church
described, Rep. 1891, p. 12; 1904, pp. 7 and 20.

MUMMERS’ PLAY, Versions of, Rep. 1936, pp. 133-9.

NEWINGTON, Painted Window at, Rep. 1938, pp. 59-62.

NEWINGTON WITH BRITEWELL, Peculiar of, at the Time of the Settlement
of 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1919, pp. 198-200, 2314,

NEWINGTON, SOUTH, History, Trans. 1885-7. Church described, Rep. 1907,
p. 12. Vicarage described, Rep. 1913, p. 129.

NUFFIELD, Notices, Manorial and Ecclesiastical, Trans. 1901,

OXFORD, Clergy of the Rural Deanery of, 1559 and afterwards, Rep. 1919,
pp. 198-230. St. Mary’s College in, for Austin Canons, Rep. 1931, pp. 367-91.
Churchwardens’ Accounts of St. Michael’s Church, Trans. 1933. All Souls’
College visited, Rep. 1933, p. 21. On a Capital in the Crypt of St. Peter-in-the-
East, Rep. 1934, pp. 37-41. St. John Baptist College, Visited, Rep. 1935, p. 55.
Magdalen College, Visited, Rep. 1936. Excavations in, Rep. 1949, pp. 16-18.
Mediaeval Pitchers from Cowley, Rep. 1954, p. 146.

OXFORDSHIRE, Recusants in, 1603-33, Rep. 1924, pp. 7-71. Notes on a few
Wills at Lincoln, Rep. 1909, p. 31. Selection from Notes on the Heraldry in
Churches of, Rep. 1929, pp. 233-52. A Visitation of, in 1540, Rep. 1930,
pp. 289-307. The Dispossessed Religious of, Ibid., pp. 328-47. The Swan-
marks of, and Buckinghamshire, Rep. 1936, pp. 97-132. Mediaeval Domestic
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Architecture in, Rep. 1938, pp. 45-55; Rep. 1939, pp. 97-105; Rep. 1940,
pp. 3-17. Masons’ Marks in Cotswolds and, Rep. 1938, pp. 69-83. Archaco-
logical Finds in, during 1949, Rep. 1949, pp. 17-19. Village History Exhibi-
tions, Rep. 1949, pp. 19-20. Building Preservation Orders in 1948 and 1949,
Rep. 1949, pp. 20-1. Archaeological Society, 1853-1953, Rep. 1950-33, pp.
259-60. Scheduled Monuments in, Rep. 1954, pp. 137-45.

OXONIENSIA, Rep. 1936, p. 92.

PIRTON, Descent of Manors, Trans. 1892.

PUSEY, Berks, The Horn described, 1899, p. 28.

QUENINGTON, Glos, Sketch of Gateway Timber Roof, Rep. 1885.

RAWLINSON, RICHARD, Extracts from his MSS in the Bodleian Library, Rep.
1860, p. 24; 1888, p. 37; 1908, p. 20.

RECUSANTS IN OXFORDSHIRE, 1603-33, Rep. 1924, pp. 7-71.

RELIGIOUS, DISPOSSESSED, OF OXFORDSHIRE, Rep. 1930, pp. 327-47.

ROLLRIGHT Dolmen, Rep. 1896, p. 41. Visited, Lecture, Rep. 1927.

ROLLRIGHT STONES, THE, Rep. 1926, pp. 121-43.

ROMANO-BRITISH SETTLEMENT NEAR BLOXHAM, Rep. 1929, pp. 229-32.

ROTHERFIELD GREYS, Church and Greys Court, Rep. 1889, p. 30. Armorial
Glass in the Knollys Chapel, Rep. 1938, pp. 62-4.
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